MERCURY PRODUCTION COMPANY
FORT WORTH NATIONAL BANK BUILDING
FORT WORTH, TEXAS

ED 6-4753
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wooE L oE =
State of New Mexico N
0il Conservation Commission LT IGRT
P,0, Drawer DD
Artesia, New Mexico A
TS aEsRg

Attention: Mr, W, A, Gressett

Re: #11 State E-92
SW NE 26~10-26

Gentlemen:

In reference to your letter of July 7, 1967 Well E-92 No, 11 is in a
temporary abandoned condition at this time., The previous operator of
this well drilled it and set pipe but never produced it because of
sand difficulties. Since taking over we have cleaned the well out

and logged it but were not able to produce any fluid from it, We are
therefore continuing to carry it in a temporary abandoned status., De-
pending upon the success of our water flood we may request that this
well be converted to injection, If you require further information
concerning this well we will be happy to supply it.

Very truly yours,

Frank Darden
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For MERCURY PRODUCTION COMPANY
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